

Date: June 14, 2023

Voting Members and School Representation

Name	Att?	Voting?
James Bond – Principal (JB)	√	
Jan Laffin – Teacher Rep		
Andrea Gabriel – Co President	√	√
Andrea Nagle	√	√
Niki Sonigara – Co President		
Tamara Schmelze – VP (TS)	√	

Name	Att?	Voting?
Stacey Toohey		√
Katlyn Hillier - Treasurer		√
Liz Weber	√	√
Ana Cabral		√
Noorie Nash		√
Michael Kopysh	√	√

Non-voting in attendance:

References / Handouts / Document Links

--	--	--	--

Formal Record of Votes:

The council voted to fund the remaining \$ 1,237.50 to have the Gagaball pit installed. The vote was passed unanimously. Andrea G., Andrea N., Liz W. and Michael K. (virtually)

1. Principal / VP Update – James Bond & Tamara Schmelze discussed the below topics and provided the updates described below

TS

- Re-turfing of kindergarten area next to Door 2
 - o give prioritized list and drawing to get things started over the summer
- Gagaball pit
 - o Contractor is set to move forward willing to start ASAP to be done by the end of June
 - o \$4,237.50 total cost to complete. \$3,000 previously voted for to use funds set aside from last year.
 - Playground mulch will be used for the base

JB

- Tenth anniversary of JSPS
 - o This is to be a theme during new staff onboarding and 2023/24 prep and rollout
 - o The council and staff has determined that the first few events for school / community engagement will be determined by next council meeting, so that where council is required to plan over the summer months we are able to, and staff can be mobilized quickly upon return to work

- Meet the Teacher date
 - o Possibly Sept 7, 2023
 - o Invite Food Trucks 5-7
 - o School council table to be setup to recruit
 - o Look into Spiritwear now to be available to purchase in September
 - GMP Sportswear

- JB willing to meet virtually over the summer to plan for Meet the Teacher and enhancement updates

- Next School Council Meeting Wednesday, September 13, 2023

Family Food Truck Night Overview

Food Trucks

- o Made \$925.00 from Food truck contributions
- o Needed more food trucks to handle the line ups
- o Food truck vendors had good feedback and would love to come back

Art Walk

- o More Art - a few classes did not participate
- o Really good feedback

Create a Thank you poster from the school for Teppermans and Ginos

WEFI

- How do we get the money to the school council account
- High service charge when making a donation

Principal Profile Form

- Completed, to be submitted

PRO Grant

- Planting flowers in the front gardens this weekend

2. Teachers Update:

- Rachele Young willing to take over popcorn next year

3. Budget update?

- Projector in Gym is to be validated by staff – is this required?
 - o as of right now it is still working
- Technology was Chromebooks, which council cannot fund any longer
 - o Teacher survey results re: technology in classrooms
 - Soundfield is a common response
 - Admin is to solicit quote for repair and replacement of broken and defunct technology
 - o Will get an update in September
- Since we are at half of our goal, we can try to apply to the board to begin planning our outdoor enhancements. They will send a list of contractors.